

# ANA HAZLER

## INFO

### ADDRESS

Daniel Defoelaan 46A,  
Amsterdam, 1102 ZJ ,  
Netherlands

### PHONE

0648369641

### EMAIL

hazler.ana@gmail.com

### DATE / PLACE OF BIRTH

07-03-1990  
Karlovac, Croatia

### DRIVING LICENSE

Full

### NATIONALITY

Croatian

## SKILLS

Time management



Planning / Event planning



Written and verbal  
communication



Creativity



Teamwork



Working independently



Flexible



Responsible



## LANGUAGES

English



Dutch



Croatian



## PROFILE

Ana Hazler is a Croatian dancer teacher situated in Amsterdam for the past 10 years, where she studied and graduated at the School of Arts Amsterdam HBO in 2013. Through the years she has been working as a creative director, dancer and dance teacher. Ana has accomplished many goals she planned to reach in her professional life, but is always "hungry" for new experiences.

## EDUCATION

### Bachelor of Education in Dance (HBO), School of the Arts

Amsterdam

Sep 2009 — Jul 2013

Graduated as professional dancer, teacher, choreographer.

Internships and exchanges : L'ecole des Sables (Senegal), Broadway Dance Center (New York), Peridance (New York), CKV docent (Istanbul).

### University of Arts and Science

Rijeka, Croatia

Sep 2008

Pedagogy faculty simultaneously with Croatian language and literature faculty, both with full scholarship.

### High school degree, Gymnasium

Pula, Croatia

Sep 2004 — Jul 2008

Language department.

## EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

### Founder / Artistic leader, ENA Dancers

Amsterdam

May 2015 — Sep 2017

Organisation and planning of dance events, workshops, benefits, dance classes, exchange projects across the Netherlands.

### Founder / Artistic Leader, Dutch Monsters

Amsterdam

Feb 2013 — Present

Managing, organisation, production and planning of dance events across Europe.

### Dance Teacher, Balletschool Balance

Haarlem

Sep 2013 — Present

Developing lesson plans, executing lesson plans, planning activities, choreographing for performances, mentoring, monitoring the students progress.

## HOBBIES

---

Yoga, Theatre, Reading

### **Dance Teacher, Cultuurcentrum Griffioen - VU**

Amsterdam

Sep 2015 — Present

Developing lesson plans, executing lesson plans, choreographing for performances.

### **Dance Teacher, DansLab Noord**

Amsterdam

Sep 2014 — Jul 2019

Developing lesson plans, executing lesson plans, choreographing for performances, mentoring, monitoring the students progress.

### **Administrator and Dance Teacher, Jake's Dance Factory**

Amsterdam

Sep 2015 — Sep 2016

Administration, front desk work, planning and scheduling classes, contact with parents and employees.

### **Dance Workshop Teacher**

Jul 2013 — Present

Finland, Sweden, Belgium, Croatia, the Netherlands.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

---

### **Dancer**

2016. *DreamWorks* - Dubai

2015. *Moulin Rouge* - Tim Koldenhof productions

2014. *Museum night*

2013. *There she goes* - Nicola Balhuizen Hepp

2013. *Soul* - John Wooter

2011. *Between Lines II* - Sanne Verkaaik

2011. *Yes, we can dance* – 25 years of Muziektheater Amsterdam

2011. *Life...Life is good* - Marijke Eliasberg

2009. *Take 1* - Irene de Geest

2008. *55. Pula Film Festival* - Chicago musical

2007. *My space tour* – Severina

2004. *10. Puf festival* - Gregor Weber

### **Choreographer**

2016. "*World of Dance*"

2015. "*Moves by SHE*"

2015. "*EQUAL*"

2014. "*Upgrade U*" - Sweden

2013. "*The remains of what we used to have*" - review in Dans magazine 2008.

2011. "*Museum night*"

### **Artistic leader**

2019 - 2013. Dutch Monsters

2019 - 2015. ENA Dancers

2014 - 2016. Jake's Dance Academy